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JUDGMENT,

The respondent in a Notice of Assessment
dated the 8th October, 1973 issued under the
Income Tax Act 1957, as amended, included as part
of the assessable income of the appellant for the
financial year ending 30th June, 1972 a sum of
$204,593,00. In an adjustment sheet accompanying
the Notice of Assessment this sum was described as
"income derived by you being your proportion of
the distribution made by Theo Thomas & Co. Phy.
Lids" Also in the Notico of Assessment the Chief
Collector disallowad 2 claim for & deduction of
$460.00 in rospect of the appellant's spouse,

The Notice of Assossment also included a sum of
$33,613,00 as additional tax for omitted income.

In o Notice of Objection dated 30th
November, 1973 the appellant asserted that the
amount of §204,593,00 should be excised from his
assessable income, thot the deduction claimed of
$460,00 should be allowed and that the additional
tax should be romitted. in whole or in parta

By a letter doted 23vd Aprily, 1974 the
Chief Collector disallowrd the objection, where=
upon the appellant, on the 13th May, 1974,
requegted that his objectlon be treated as an
appaal and forworded to this court.
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1975 A Company, Theo Thomas & Co. Pty Ltd.,
William was incorporated in Papua New Guinea many yeavs
;gﬁggire ago. Tt has plantation and other business

Ve interests in the Robaul area. At the 3lst
Chief . December, 1970 it had on issued shore capital of
Sollestor 24,135 sharcs of $2.00 eoch, and at the some date

of Texes

: oy

the share capital and reserves of the company
Williams, Je amounted to §695,754,00. On an asset backing

bagis cach share wos worth $28,8276. The share

holdings and the value thereof were as followss=

william 11,619 shares $334,946,00
Theodoxre

Thomas (the

appellant)

Grace Ge Thomas 6,008 shares 173,197.00
(the appellant's
mother )

Doris M. Thomas 500 shares 14,414.00
{the appellant's
wife)

Morgery E. 6,008 shares 173,197.00
[/akin o

24,135 shares §$695,754.00

During the year 1971 a number of
tronsactions took place affecting the company and
its shawcholders. These transactions ave gaid to
have occurred as @ result of advice given by a
Mre Burtony, o Sydney accountant who handled the
affairs of the company 2and those of the appellant
and his mothexr.

I now propose to set out in broad outline
the various transactions which were entered intos

The first step token appears to be that
the name of an existing Popun Mew Guinea company,
Plantation Equipment Pty. Limited, was changed to
Rainou Holdings Pty.Limited (I shall hereafter
refer to this company as "Rainou”). Rainou then
lssued 10,000 §1.00 shares as followssw




Theo Thomas Investment Co. 6,250 shares
P‘t}'o 1td,
Gidgiewa Pty. Limited 3,750 shares

10,000 sharcs

Theo Thomas Investmen% Coe. Pty. Ltd. 1s on Australian
company in which the oppellant has the controlling interest.
Gidgiewa Pty. Limited is also an Australian company in
which Mrs. Marr has a controlling interest.

The sharsholders in Theo Thomos & Co. Ptye Lid.
then executed transfers of their shares to Rainaue. The
shore transfers are in evidence and show that the appellant
transferred-his shares for o consideration expressed to be
$360,158,00, that Mrs. D.M. Thomas transferxed hers for &
consideration of §15,500,00, thot Mrse G.G. Thomos
transferred hers for a considerdtion of $186,248,00 and
that Mre. Marr troansferred hérs for o consideroation of
$1864248,00,

Chegques wore drawn on the bank account of Roinau
{which had arranged 2 termprary overdraft of an amount in
the vicinity of §750,000.00} in favour of each of the
transferors for the consideration expressed to be poyable
in the share fronsfers and then negotiated through
ncoounts in the nome of the transferors with the
Commonwealth Trading Bank ot Rabaul. In the coses of iirs.
Dol Thomas and Mrseo G.G. Thomhs accountts were opened
specifically for this purpose. The transferors than |
deow their own chegues in favour of Rainau for identical
amounts, the amounts of the purchase price of the shares
being treated as lLoans by the transferors to Raimud, ‘
repayable on demand, and loan accountswere raised in the
books of that company.

There is in evidence a document (Exhibit 22) which
on Its face contains the Minutes of @ meeting of directors
of Theo Thomas & Coe Pty. Ltde held on the 15th November,
1971 when it wos resolved that o dividend of $425,000.00
be doclared and credited out of accumulated profits of the
company at the 30th June, 1971, such dividends to be




credited to the account of Rainau forthwith, The price of
the shares acquired by Rainmau was $748,154,00, but the 2
amount of $425,000.00 represented what, in Mee Burton's
view, represented the pree-acquisition profits standing in
the books of Theo Thomas & Co. Pitys Ltde F&ire Burton sald
in evidence that it wos good accounting practice to bring
the sharcs acquired by Rainau into its books at costy less
the amount of the divident credited to Rdinau of the amount
of the pre~acquisition profits, namoly $426,000,00.

In addition to the matters which I have just out-
lined a number of accounting steps were taken in the books
of the various companies concerned.

The assessment of the Chief Collector treats the
sum of £$204,593,00 as being income derived by the appellant
in the finoncial year ending 30th June, 1972, That sum
vas apparently arrived at by treating as income of the
appellant that proportlon of the dividend of $425,000.00
declared by Theo Thomas & Coe Pty. Litd. which his share=
holding bore to the total shareholding in that compeny.

It is common ground that the sssessment can be
sustained only if resort wmay be had by the Chizf Collector
to the provisions of & s.36) of the Income Tax Act, which is
in terms similazx to s.260 of the Australian Act. S.361
is in the following termss=

"361ls A contract, agreement or arvangement made
or entered into, orally or in writing, whether

before or after the commencement of this Act, is,
so far as it has or purports to have the purpose
or effcet of in any way, directly or indivectly =

(a) altering the incidonce of any income tax

or divident (withholding) toxg

(b) =olieving any person from liability to pay
any income tayx or divident (withholding) tax
or make any returng

(c) defenting, evading, or avoiding any duty or




1iability imposed on any person by this Acts or

(d} preventing the opsration of this Act in any
respect,

absolutely vold, as against the Chief Collector, or
in regard to any proceeding under this Act, but
without prejudice 'to such wvalidity as it may hawve
in any other respect or for any other purpose.”

I turn now to the evidence concerning the events
which preceded wvarious transactions which I have outlined.

Mre Burton stated that in his capacity as the
company® s accountant he had for some yehyrs kepht o close
eye on the company's financial position. He was concorned
that if the company continued to moke profits the value
of the shares must increasc and nccordingly the value of
the equity of the sharcholders would become much gredter.
In this situation he was worrled that upon the Jdeath of
any of the shareholdors difficulties would orise In find-
ing moncys necessary to pay probate duties in that there
was not sufficient Liquidity of funds to meelt & substantial
liability for probate duty. In this respect he said he
vas particularly concerned in the case of Mrs. Ge Thomas,
who was then. in her early eightics and who, in fact, died
on 28th July, 1972 following an accident. M. Burton
accordingly took the mattor up with the appellant. To
this end he wrote a lettexr to the appellant dated 1lth
July, 1969, In this letter he ostimated thot Mrs. G.
Thomas* estate would be valued at approximately $180,000,00,
upor: which. death duties would amount to approximately
$70,000,00, and thot thore would be difficulty in finding
cash wresounces to meet this situotion. He also stated
that there wore various ways and means by which Mrse Co
Thomas could divest herself of property and thus effect a
substontial saving in death duties, and advised that the
appellont should give thorough consideration %o the motter,

-The appellant in a letter fto Mre Burton dated
19th July, 1969 displayed no onthusiosm for the suggestion
mades He stated that he did not think that his mother
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would be receptive to the suggestiony adding that "in the
event of some accident whereby either my sister or myself
should predeccase hery and accidents do happen, we would be
out of the fryiné pan and into the fire®, He stated, however,
thot he would give the matter further thought.

It seems that ire Burton visited Rebaul fairly
regulaxly and on visits to Rabaul continued to press the
appellant to give further consideration to the matter, his
suggestlion being that “they freeze their costates in the -
Territory™s Mre Burton prepared a set of working popers,
setting out his proposals which he explained to the
appellant in detoil,

Mre Burton in o letter to the appellant dated 21lgt
Moy, 1971 forwarded- financial stotements for the siz months
ended 3ist December, 1971, In thils letter is wos statedi-

“eenossssease It is Ffrom these accounts that we can
gauge the basis of transferring vour shores to your
new Holding Company. You will see on vage one that
the share Capital and Resexves of the Group amount
to $695,754. This when applied to the number of
shares issued (24,135) gives a value por shure of
$28,8276 each, When you apply this to the various
shareholders, the following table sots out the
positions=

THOMAS, Williams Theodore
11,619 shares @ $28.8276 each =

$334,946

THOMAS, Grace GeE.
6,008 " edch =
173,197

THOMAS, Doris Mrude
500 [1} 2 each -
14,414

WARR, Marjorie Ellen

6,008 5 eagh =
173,197

24,135 $695,754




Consideration will have to be given to the Capital
of the company « Rainou Holdings Piy. Limiteds At
present the Nominol Capital is $104000, Jnrt. I feel
that this will have to be increased to §100,000, and
then- the sharcholders will have lodn accounts of
$695,754 less $100,000 which thon becomes $595,754.

As I don't wont this exorcise to come unstuck, I

am secking certoin outside advice fo protect your
intcrests. Your company's name will not be mentiocned
nor will your figures be disclosed. I will be
presenting on your behalf a case with those Tigures,
but no nomes. As vou will sce, with the amount of
$6004000 approximately involvbd, . I don't vant to
moke a mistake. I will be seeing the instructing
party (o senior partner of Fell and Starkey) when

I return from Wolcha, and will let you know the
result of my interview. SChould they sanction my
proposals which- I have outlined in seconty detoil

to you verbally, then we can get the ball rolling

11
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In a letter doted 26th Moy, 1971 from the appellant
to Mrs Burton it wos stoted "With regard to Bainou Holdings
Limited I think you arc wise to obtain an opinion from
Fell and Storkey on the mattere I will wait to hear from
you further on the subject.”

On the 28th May, 1971 Mr. Burton again wrote to the
appellante In this lotter it was saids=

"I wrote to you on 2lst May enclosing the con=
solidated balance sheet and accounts for the six
months ended 31st Decomber, 1971 and was setting
out for you what the values of variocus shareholdexrs
sharcholdings would be 1f you sold out to o holding
company and thus enable funds to be distributed to
the members of the fomily free of income tax.

I mentioned in my letter that as an amount of
approximtely $700,000 was involved I did not wont
anything to come unstuck and that I was seeking




outside advice to protect your interests. Today:
I have had & 2 hour session with a2 Mr. Yates, the
senior tax consultant of Fell and Starkey,

Chartered Accountants here in Sydney ese0ces000s0

400 0RGROLORNGBIODOTOD

I mentioned in my lettor of 2lst May that I felt
that the nominal capital of Rainau Holdings Pty
Limited should be increased from $10,000 to $100,000,
After our discussions this morning, it mey not now
be necessury to take the capital beyond the §10,000
limit. My originol proposol was that the structure
in the new company be as follows:=

Rainau Holdings Piy. Lid.

Proposed Share Capital & Loan Accounts

$1 Shares Loan Total
Capital Account
WoT. Thomas 48,000 2864946 334,946
GoGoEo Thomns 25,000 148,197 172,167
MoEe Maxm 25,000 148,197 173,197
D. M. Thomas 2,000 12,414 14,414

$100,000 $595,754 5695, 754

et ke g

Under Scction 144 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 1959=
67, the-Chlef Collector couldy 1f he deemed ex~
pedient, . class the repayments of the loon as a
dividend, if the sharcholders in Rainau Holdings
were the same persons who were ownd money by the
company., It is felt that it would be better to
have 'difforent' shorcholders In Rainau Holdings
other than yoursclf, wife, mothor and sister. A
moans of gotting over this problem could be to
substitute your private investment companies os

the new sharcholders, This would then mean that
the share capital of Rainau Holdings Pty. Limited
would be held by Theo Thomas Investment Compony Ptye
Limited, Gidgiewn Py, Limited and only if you
absolutely insist, Rovuvu Investments Pty. Limitoeds
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Suggested Share Structure:
Ho. of $1 Shares

Theo Thomas Investment

Company Pty. Limited 645250
Gidgiewa Pty. Limited 34750
10,000

If you agree on the above share structure, then the
loan accounts would bes

W.Te Thomes § 286,946

GoGoEo Thomas § 148,197
Mo B0 Moxy $ 148,197
Dol Thomas $ 12,414

5 595,754

You may wonder on my reason for leaving out Ravuvu
Investments and I know that you may not agree ot
this junciure. If you don't, then we could in~
corporate 1t into the new sharc structuras Howover,
having considored your mother's age and her loan
account with an existing bolance of $173,000, I
feel that there is no point in making her probate
any higher by future declorations of dividends,
ete., and that all paymonts to your mother in the
future should be used to reduce her lo2zn account
0650006088000000080560080908008008060808008800008

i
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The appellant replied to this latter on the 3rd
June, 1971le In his reply the appellant statedi=

"Thank you for your letter of the 28th.May, and the
details regording the proposed company, Rainau
Holdings Pty. Ltd. There are a few very minor
questions that I would like cleared up, but they
would not be of any great significance, and zather
thon write back and forth on the matiery, I won't
hold up the propostls
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1 therefore agree to the suggested share étructure
whereby Theo Thomas Investment Co. Ply., Ltd. and
Gidgiewa Pty. Litd. become the shareholders, and the
loan accounts os enumerated on page 2. of your
lotter. You may go dhead now and complete all the
necessory formalities. I have olready discussed
the mtter with my sister and she is prepared to
leave the mother in my honds ,ec00ecsecesaescoone

I turn now to o letter upon the contents of which
the Chief Collectoxr places considerable reliances It is 2
letter dated the 4th June, 1971 from Fell and Starkey to
Wro Burton and was evidently written following the
consultation which Mr. Burton had with Mr, Yotes of Fell
and Starkey. In this letter it is stateds=

u THEQ THOUAS 8 COMPANY PTY, LIMITED

We refer to our recent discussions concerning the
above compiny and its considerable accumulated
profits and reserves. You have asked for our advice
on a means of diverting cash from the compony to its
sharcholders without subjecting the latter to income
tox in respect of any such cash distributions.

The Company's shares are beneficially owned by four
individuals, three of whom axe residents of the
torritory for the purposes of Australian ond Tervitory
income tax whilst the remaining shareholder is a
resident of Australia for the purposes of income
tax in both territorics.

Qhviously, any dividend declured by the company to
its shoreholders will attract territory income tax
in their honds, limited to the Texritory rate in
rospect of dividends paid to those sharcholders”
rosident in the Territory, but subject overall to
the higher Australian rate in respect of dividends
paid to the Augtralian resident sharsholder. The
Augtralion sharcholder would be subject to Austrollan
income tax in respect of any such dividends with
credit granted in Australla for ony Territory tax
suffereds Further, as you have apprecioted, any
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loans or advances made by the company run the rigk
of falling Ffoul of the provisions of section 144 of
the Income Tax Ordinance of the Territory of Papuc
and New Guinea and section 108 of the Australian
Income Tax Agsessment Act, this lotter section having
effect in relation to any lodns, advances etc. made
to the Australian sharcholder. Section 144 of the
Ordinance and section 108 of the Act are woxded in
almost identicol teris and, broodiy speaking, the
sections provide that so smwch of the amount of
value of advances, loans or payments made by a
privote company to or on behalf of its sharcholders
ag, in the Commissioner's opinicn, nepresents dis-
tributions of income of the company, 2re deemed to
be dividends paid by the companye

In view of the large accumulated profits in the
company, bullt up because of its conservative
divident policy in relation to profit earned, due
mainly to the absence in the Territory of a rate
of undistributed profits tax, we consider that
louns, advonces etc. to shareholders would most
likely b2 deemed dividends by the respective

Commiseioners and thus attract income tax,

You have suggested incorporating o further compony
in the Territory which will acquire from the share-
holders of Theo Thomns & Company Pty. Limitéd the
shares they hold in that company. The purchase
consideration for the shores will reflect the
company's accumulated profits and reserves. The
profit arising from the sale will be o capital
profit ond will not attroct income tox in the hands
of the shareholders, either in the Territory or in
Australian, You intend the purchase price for the
shares will remnin on loan account, interest free
and payoble on demand, and that the loan account
will be ex%inguished from cash funds dorived from
dividends puid by Theo Thomas & Company. These
dividends will be much greater in smount than those
previously paid, and the new p2ront company, after
paying a dividend egqual to that paid previously by
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Theo Thomas & Company will use the balapnce for part
repayment of the Theo Thomas & Gompany shareholders’
loan accountse It was your intention to have the
same sharcholders, holding shares in soma proportion
as in Theo Thomas & Company, as the shareholders in
the new company. We believe that here again we will
be confronted with the hurdle of sections 144 and
108, mentioned previously, when loon repayments are
made to the sharcholders and to avold any deemed
dividend problems we suggest that the sharcholders
in the Theo Thomas & Company not be shareholders in
the new company, at least untll the loans are repaid.
You have told us that each of the Theo Thomas &
Company shareholders has a family company and we
suggest that these companies be the sharcholders in
the new compahy.

This procedure should not create any income tax
problems in the Texritory so far as the existing
shareholders in Theo Thowds & Company or the new
shareholders in the proposed Territory parent company
are concerned. In foct, there could be & saving of
income tax in that dividends previously flowing to
individunls will now flow through the parent compony
to the family company where they may be 'sprend’
among the various family company sharcholderss

The Australian family company (Mis. M.E. Marr) will
receive its dividends free of Territory income tax
and virtually free of Australian company taxe
Although dividends paid by resident Terxitory
companies are techaically liable to Terzitoxy
dividend withholding tax, section 217 of the
Territory Ordinence limits withholding tax in respect
of Augtralian resident recipients to the amounts of
Australian tax poyable on the dividends In the case
of Augtrolian resident companies, generally, any
dividends recelived are rebateable under section 46
of thé Austrolian Act andy, in effect, ore fvee of

Australian £9X seeecescosccoossscesosessecasepncosasa
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A copy of the opinion of Fell and Stazley was
forwarded by Mr. Burton to the appellant on the 1lth June,
1971. Tt also appears that a copy of this opinion was
forwarded to Mrse Mryr 2nd her accountante in Orange, Mew
South Wales, Under cover of a letter doted the 20th June,
1971 Mrs. Marr forwnrded to the appellant & copy of the
opinion of Fell and Starkeye. In this letter Mrs. Marr,
whilst oxprossing some reservatlons concerning her undor-
standing of the proposals, agreed that the proposals be

implemented,

The appellant wrote o letter to . Burton doted
11th June, 1971, In it he referred to hls letter of the
3rd June, 1971 and stated that he agreed in principle
with the proposed share structure of Balnty, but reguested
further information as to the detoil before signing any=
thing himself or having his sistor or mothor sion.

Mr. Burtoh replied to this leotter on the 15th
June, 1971s In it he sot out the propesed share holdings
in Rainou and the amounts of the vorlous loan accounts.

He also saids=

"Your assumptions weve correct in thot your mother
and your wife would disappear from the shore register
and would not be sharcholders in Rainau Holdings Pty.
Limited. All amounts pald to them in the future would
be tax free and would be applied in the reduction of
their loan accounts.

You also raise the matter in zegurd to the monthly
amounts you draw ot prosent. Your assumptions

were correct again, that these monthly payments
would continue but they would be pald from Rainau
Holdings Pty. Limited and not from Theo Thomas &
Company Pby., Limitede All monthlv payments to youz=

self, your sister, and your mother, would continuc
to be paid to you people as individuzls until the
loun accounts were extinguished.™

It was also suggested in this letter that the
share transactions should be deferred until August.
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Mr. Burton wrote a further letter dated 18th June,
1971 to the appellants In this it was again suggestod thal
the transactions be not finalized until Auguste In this
letter it wos stated:=
¥ I am sorry thot we can not get the motiter finalized
this year. Howevexr 1t is not just o matier of
signing share transfers and having them stamped
with the authoritios but it also lnvolveg numerous
exchange cheque transactions and this I honestly
feel must be carried ocut step by step othorwise the
whole excrcise may become unstuck.”

I advert again to the letter from Fell and Storkey.
What did it envisoge? In the opening porageaph reference 1s
made to recent discussions concerning the compony and its
considerable accumulated reserves and profits. The paragraph
then proceeds =

"You hove asked for our advice on & means of
directing cash from the comptuny to its shurcholders
without subjecting the latter to income tax in
respect of any such cosh distribution,”

This poaragraph, token with other references in the
letter, clearly shows that Its author was pre-occuploed
with income tax motters and in this connection it might be
noted that upon the evidence Mrs Yotes of Fell and Starkey
is o specinlist income tox consultant. It might also be
noted that nowhere in the letier is there o reference to
what might be termed estate planning matters as such.

It is apparent from 2 perusal of this leotter thot
its author was aware that Theo Thomas & Co. Pty. Limited
had large accumulated profits, and that any dividend
declared would be taxed in the hands of its shareholders.
In this contoext the avthor then considers the proposal
said in the lotter to have been made by Mr. Burton, namecly
that o further company be incorporated in Papua New Guinea
which would acquire from the ghoreholders of Thes Thoms
& Coe Ptye Ltde their shaze holdingsg that the purchase
consideration for the shaves would weflect the company's
accumulated prdfits and reservesy thot the profit arising
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from the sale will be a capital profit and will not
attract income tax in the hands of the sharcholders, elther
in Papua Hew Guinea ox Australiag that the purchose price
for the shares would remain on loan account, interost froc
and payable on demandg that the loan account would hoe
extinguished from cash funds dexived from dividends paid by
Theo Thomas & Coa. Pty. Ltds thot these dividends would be
much greater in amount than had previously been paild and
that the new parent company ofter paying o dividend egual
to that paid previcusly by Theo Thomas & Coe. Piys Lide
would use the balance for part repoyment of the loan
zeeounts of the shareholders in Theo Thomis & Coe Plye Lid,

Mro Burton in his evidence ¢laimed thoat in some
respoects the letter did not accurately represent what he
had said to Mee Yates ot thelr meeting which proceded
the letters To uUse his words, “Mre Yates took the bith
between his teeth slightly and took into account matters
additional to what I discussed with him." In particular,
ho denied that i1t had been discussed that the loan account
will be extinguished from cash funds derived by dividonds
paid by Theo Thomas & Cos Ptye Lide, that these dividends
would be much greater thon those previously ptid and that
the new parent company, after paying a dividond equal o
that paid previously by Theo Thomas & Co. Piye Lide, would
use the balance for nart payment of the loan accounts of
the sharcholders of Theo Thomas & Coe Plys Lide Mre Burton
said that these mtters had not been discussed becausc
"first of all, if a dividend was declored-there were no
cash funds from which to pay any sums and, secondly, that
under the scheme which was envisaged thot the dividend
incoms which Rainou would be entitled to and distributes
to their sharcholders would only be thot income received
after the date of purchase.”

Mr. Burton also stated in his evidence that he .
consultod Mre Yates "in conjunction with any dividends that
may subsequently be paid 1f an cstate planning schems was
instituted. At that particular stage thore was no thought
of the company paying any dividends to any of the shareholders.”
The following questions and answers 2lsc appear in his
evidences=




"o Well nowy would you agree with this mueh, that
tre Yotes in the course of your conference
fagtened on te or became interested in the
possible income tax complications that might
arise in the course of the Estate Planning?

ﬁa YGSQ

e And one of the things discussed was possible
difficulties in getting the undistributed profits
out of Thec Thomas & Coe Phy. Limited into tho
old beneficial ownowship of the persons concorned
tax free?

Ay COI:‘.‘L“GC’ﬁo

Te  And questions were discussed betwoon yourself
and Mre. Yotes of how dividends could be declared
out of Theo Thomas & Co. Pty. Limited which would
not bring about toxation with the particular sums
in the hands of the zecipient?

Ay Corracts

3e And it was discussod betweon you and lire Yates
thot when the reorganisation had been affoctod
there would ot some stage be a declavation of
dividends out of Theo Thomas & Coe Ptys. Limited
in regpect of the undistributed profits in thot

company?

&5 Hop, I do not think there wose

GOOCNOOROUOD0OHNOORO0IOEREBIEIODOCNAVOOLOODOEOOAPLOBOERD O

AR R A ANE LAY LEN-E-EFERERSEN LYY NRY EN]

Te That of course involved, did it not, there being
funds available in Rainau for repayment of the
puzchase price of the shares, What was the plon
on where the money wts coming from for that
repayment?
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Le We did not have a plans

Qo There would in fact be only two waye in which
the money owed by Ralnhau te repay the vendors
for their sale price for the shares, namely a
dividend payment from Theo Thomds & Coe Piyve Litd,
or loan from Theo Thomts & Co. Pity. Ltd. Would
thot ke right?

A, That is corroct,™

I have already mude reference to the denial by
ey Burton that he had discussed with M. Yotes that the
loan decooumts would be extinguished from dividends declared
by Theo Thomas & Co. Ply. Ltde kre Burton &Id, however,
agree that o topic of the discussion was how to get un-
distributed profits of Theo Thoms & Co. Phyes Ltde into
the hands of the sharcholders tax frec. It seems to me far
more probable than not that the stotements ottributed to Wre
Burton in tho letter from Fell and Starkey wexe in fact
midee I prefer the account given in the letter which was
written shortly after the consultation to ir. Burton's
recollection of events several vears later. Reference might
also be made to ire Burton's letter to the appellant dated
15th June, 1971, the contents of which T have earlier set
oute

Upon & considoration of all the evidence it seems to
me thot whilst the motter moy well have had its origin in
the mind of Mre Burton as an estote planning scheme that
following the consultation with Fell and Starkey the
incidence of income tax loomed vexy large in the minds of
the parties,; and that whilst the expressed aim of k. Burton
to “frooze" the assets of the original sharcholders of Theo
Thomae & Coe Pity. Lide moy have been gchieved there nevers
theless was produced a scheme which envisaged that so foar
as the appellant was concerned his original sharchoiding
in Theo Thomas & Co. Ply. Ltde should be disposed of, but
that he retain effective control of it through his fomily
companye. At the some time he would recelve payments
emanating from dividends paid by Theo Thoms & Coo Pty Lide
which would be treated as capital sums in repavment of the




puzchase price of the shares, but whichy, without the scheme,
would be pavments having the character of incomee

As has been mentioned earlier the assessment the
subjoct of this appeul is founded upon the declaration of
A dividend of $425,000.00 by Theo Thomds & Coo Phye Lide
oii 15th November, 1971 and treats $2045593.00 of that sum
as income of the appellant, It was asserted by Mee Burton
that the declazation of the dividend on 15th Novembexr, 1971
hed nothing to do with the implomentation of any scheme but
was arranged by him without any consultatlon with onyone,
and was done purcly s an accountency step to "tidy up” the
books Tollowing the completion of the share transfors to
Rainaue, It is clear from thoe evidence that it was initially
pronosed thot the arpangements contemplated be put into
affoct by 30th June, 197l. However, this was found to be
not possible having regowd to have the share transfoers
stomped. M. Burton proposed thot the shore itransfers be
gtomped in Norfolk Island, thus avolding stomp duty, 2
proposul in which the appellant did not concur. Subsequent
encquiries by Mrs Burton of the Stamp Duty authority in
Port Moresby revealed that the- tronsfers could not be
stomped there before 30th Juney 1971. The implementation
of the schome was accordingly defsrred to the following
financial year, The shove twransfers are dated Sth October,
1971 and were stamped in Port Moresby. Upon the evidence,
he received the share tvansfers bock in Hovembor, 1971 and
won their return mde necessary ontrics. in the books of
Reinoue He asserted thaty, prior to thisy no thought had
been given to the declaretionof a dividend by Théo Thomns
& Co, Ptys Ltdsy ond that he took the steps necessary fox
the detlaration of the dividend contained in the minutes of
the meeting of the directors of Theo Thomas & Cos Piye Ltde
murely as an exercise in the "tidying up” of the books.
I think it plain from the contents of the letter from Fell
and Starkey, which contained; in my view, the schems to be
implomented, that the declaration of o dividend or dividends
was contemplateds Fuxther, upon the evidence it had been
the practice in years preceding the financial vear ending
30th Juncg 1971 for Theo Thomas & Cos Ptys Lide to declare
o dividends This practice was not followed following the
close of the veor ending 30th June, 1971. ire Burtony who




obviously had a rlose and detailod knowledge of the
affairs of the company, was osked why the usual practice
had not heen followed. He said he did not know and

addod that the company was not under an obligation to
dogclare one. I think that the inference is strong that

a dividend was not decloved because of the proposed schemo,
and that the declazation of a dividend was deferred until
the scheme had been implementeds Immedintely the trans-
actions were completed a dividend was in fact declared.

T am unable to¢ accopt that this occurred merely as an
afterthought in the process of "tidying up®™. Rather I
think it was done in pursvance of the scheme,

During the evidence of the appellant it emerged
that the meeting of directors of Theo Thomas & Coe Plve
Ltde rocorded in Exhibit 26 did not in fasot toke place.
It appears thot the document was propured in Sysnoy by
Mro Burton and sont to Rabaul, HMr. Thomds was on L5th
Movember, 1971 ia Sydney and ¢id not reoturn to Robaul
until a dote subscquent to 15th Hovembore, 1971 Upon his

return he merely signed the documents no meeting of
directors toking place. It wos contended on the
appellant's beholf that there was no decision by the
directors to declare a dividend and that iwe Thomis could
not, under the Articles of Association of the compony,
bind the company by signing the minutes, Thercfore, 28 Q
matter of law, no dividend had beon declared.

Objection was taken by counsel for the Chiof
Collector that this point could not be token, inter alia,
on the geound that it was not »oised by the Hotice of
hjections $.250{n) of the Act provides that upon an
appeal the toaxpaver is limited to tho grounds of his
objection.

I am aware that courts have often given a liberal
construction to the Australian counterpart of this section.
Howevor, in the circumstances of this case it ig clear
that the fact that there was no meoting of directors was
one peculiarity within the knowledge of tho appellante
So for os the Chief Collector was concerneds he had no
reason to believe or suspect that the divident declaration
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was not duly maéde, &s represented in the company's records;
when considering the appellant's-objection. As I under-
stand the purpose of the sectiony it is to confine the
issues raisad in an objection in oxder to cnable the Chief
Collector to give consideration to the motbers ralsed in
the objoction before allowing or disallowing it. As T sce
it thore is nothing in the Motice of OGbjection from which
the Chief Collector could have understood or inferred

that the appellant was roising o question of the validity
of the dividend declarations In the clrcumstancoesy I hold
that this point is outside tho ambit of the objection and
cannot properly be relied on in this appeals

I turn now to some evidence given by the appellant
in relation to his understanding of the transactions
entered into, The following oppears in his cross-examinate

iong«

"%e It would be right to sayy would it not, thot
at that stage you regarded what was set oub
in Fell and Staxkey's letter as the proposal
that wos for consideration by yourself and the
memmbers of your family who woroe concernoed with
the transaction?

Ao Together with Hire Burton's oxplanation of it,
YOS

Qe Bul for example in handing over the lotter
1o your sister and her hughond ?ou gove thom
that letter and I suppose vou added your undor=
standing of the motter in handing it over to
them, What they had to toke avay to study was
the Fell and Starkey lotibor?

Aes Yes.

Qe And although you had had the benefit of
explanotion from M, Buprton in addition to
what was in the letter is it right your under-
standing was that thot letter dealt with the
proposals you were considering?
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Yese

But to anyone who could understand the lettew
sufficiontly within the letter thece was
contained evexrything that o person would need
to know %o understand what it was that vwas
being proposed?

That is corroct.

And you vourself whilst having o general
understanding of the subject, or thinking you
héd 2 general understanding of what was to be
done were content to leave the actunl corrying
out of the scheme to Mr. Burton on the ndvice
of Fell and Stavkey?

Yes, but I gave him latitude to use his own
discretlion,

Yes T put that rather badly. You had
specifically wanted to make certain that iHre
Burton had the benefit of the best advice he
could get?

Yese

As you understood It the letter from Fell and
Stackey embodied that firmm's vicwpoint of what
Mr. Burton had proposed with some modifications
because of their own expertise?

That is correct.

And having veached that point. you and likewise
your mother and sister and wife were content to

leave the matter to ifr. Burton {o carxy through?

That is correct.”

Upon 2 consideration of the whole of the evidence
T am satigfied that the letter from Fell and Storkey sets
out the substonce of the scheme contemplated by the appellant
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and the other shorcholders of Theo Thomds & Co. Ptye. Limitad,
and which M. Burtoh was authorised by them to implemont.

Se361 of the Papua New Guinead Income Tax Act has
as its Austrolian countor=part s.261. That soction has
been the subject of much judicial consideratlons The facts
in relation to most of these coses are complex in the
extreme, but a number of principles have been enunciated in
relation to the section,

Porhaps the leading case in the field is that of
Newbon ¥e Foderal Comuissioner of Taxation. That cose in the
firgt instance came before 2 single Justice of the High

Court of Australia, then went on appeal to the Full Court of
the High Court of Australia, and agoln on appeal to the
Judicial Committec of the Frivy Council. The Privy Council
decision is reported in {I957-58) 98 C.L.3. 2. I now proposc
+0 refer to some of the principles pronounced in the judg=
ment of their Lordships delivered by Lord Demning in that
casee At pe8 it was salds~

"eacsesaesceos the section is not concarned with the
.motives of Individuclse It is not concorned with |
thelr desire to avoid taxg but only with the means
which they employ teo 'do ite It affects svery
‘contract, agrecment or arrangement® (which thelr
Lordships will henceforward refer to compondiously
as 'arrangement® ) which has the purpose o effect of
avoiding tax. In oapplying the section vou must, by
the very words of it, look at the arrangement itgelf
and see which is its effect - which it does -
irrespective of the motives of the persons who made
it, Willioms, Je put it well when he said *The
purpose of a contract, agreement or arrangement must
be what 3t is intended to effect and that intention
mist be ascertained from its terms. These terms may
be oral or written or may have to be inferred from
the circunstances but, when they have been ascertained,
their purpose mist be what they effect.’ In order

to bring the arrangement within the section you must
be able to predicate - by looking ot the overt

acts by which it was implemented - thot it was im=
plemented in that porticular way so as to avold toxe
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If you cannot so predicate, but have +to acknowledge
that the transactions are capable of explanation by
roforence to oxdinary business or fomily detling
without nccessorily beling labelled 0s 2 means to
avold taxy thon the arrangement does not come within

the soction.™

Applying those principles to the present case it is
oy view that_thépe wos an arrangsment within the meaning
of Se 361@

T now pose the next guestion, which whs posed in
1 )

Newton's cuse (supra) (1)e Thot guestion 1s “Whot wes the

fewton f ,

purpose of the arrcngemont?® On the view I take of the

matter there were two purposess=

(1} To "freeze" the assets of the originul sharo

holders in Theo Thomas & Cos Phye. Ltde. for estutc

duty pPurposes.

(2} To encble distributions to be made from
accumulated profits of Theo Thomas & Coe. Lide
Limited %o reach its originol shareholders in the
form of nop=~taxable capital sums which sume but for
the arrangemont would be toxable incomes

On these findings 1t appeoors thot avoidonse of toux
was not the solo purpose or offect of the arrangement.
Hovertheloss se301 con still work if one of the puzposcs
or offacts was to avoid liability for tox (soe lNewton's

case {supra) {2)).
In that cose it was said at p. ile-

"It is clear from thls analysis the avoidance

of tox was not the gols purposce or effect of the
arrangenonte Tho raising of new copiial was an
associzted purpose. But novertheless the section
can still work if one of the purpoges ox effects wos

-

(1) (1957-58) 98 ColoRo 2 2t pa9
(2) (1957'“58} 98 C.L.R. 2 at polOo
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to avoid 1liability for itax. The section distinectly
says 'go for as it has' the purpose or effect,

This seems to their Lordships to import thot it need
not be the sole PurpPostce

Looking ot the whole of this atrrangement, thelir
Lordships have no doubt that it was an drrangement
which is caught by s.260, The whole of the trans-
actions show that there was concerted action %o an
end = and thot one of the ends sought to be Schisved
was the avoldance of liability for toxe”

However in Mangin ve Inland Revonue Comrissioner
{3) there appears in the majority judgment delivercd by

Lord Donovan 2 passage which seems %o be in conflict with
what was sold in Newton's case (supra) (4). This passage,
at pe 751y is @as followse=

“Both sides welied upon the decision of the Boord

in Newbon ve Commissioper of Tuxation of the
Componwenlth of Australia (1958) A.C. 450, This

was o decision upon section 260 of the Australian
Income Tay ctce, Act 1936-1951 - o sectlon
apparently copled from section 82 of the NWew Zealand

Act of 1900 above guoted. The judgment wts dolivered
by Lomd Denning ond in the course of it he said, at
pe 4603

! In order to bring the arrongement within the
section you must be able to predicote = by looking
at the overt acts by which it was implemented -
that it was implemented in that particulor way so
as to ovoid tax. If you cannot so predicate, but
have to acknowledge that the transactions are
capable of explonotion by reforence to ordinoxy
business or family dealing, without necessarily
being labelled s o means to avold tox, then the
arrongoment does not come within the section.!

In their Loxdships' view this passage, proporly

(3} 1971 A.C. 730
{4) (1957-68) 98 C.L.R. 2
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interpreted, does not mean that every irdnsaction
having as one of its ingredients some tox saving
feature thereby becomes caught by a section such 2s
section 108, If o bona fide business transaction can
be carried through in two whysy one Involving less
1iability to tox than the other, their Loxdships do
not think section 108 can properly be invoked to
declare the tronsaction wholly oz portly vold merely .
because the way involving less tax is chosene Indeed,
in the case of 2 company, it my be the duty of the
directors vis=aevis their sharcholders so to 2cts
Again, trustees may in the interosts of theix
beneficiaries, deliberately choose to invest in
government socuritles issucd with some tax-~free
advantage, and to do so for the express purpose
of securing it. They do not therchy fall foul of
section 108. The clue to Lord Demning's meoning
1lies in the words "without necossarily being
labelled as & meons to avoild tax's Nelther of the
examples above given could justly be so labelled,
Their Loxdshipe think thot what this phrase refers
to isy to adopt the langunge of Turnery Je in the

present chsoy

*a schemce o o devised for the sole purpose, or at
least the principal purpose, of bringing it ahout

that this taxpayer should escape liability on tox
for a substantial part of the income which, without
it, he would have deriveds' ™

Commonwealth (5) Gibbs, Jo had occasion to consider the
apparent conflict between Howton's case (supra) (6) and
Monain's case (supro) (7)e After reviewing o number of
authoritles he soid at p, 575:=

"ith great respect, I cannot accept that the
words which Turner Je used (see (1970) WoZ.L.R.
222, at pe-236) to refer to the facts of the case
before him, but which their Lordships adopted as

(1971) 45 A.L.JoR. 572
(1957=58) 98 Cal.Ro 2
1971 A.C. 739

P
=IO
Wt S B A
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indicating the meaning of Lomd Denning’s remarks,
express completely the effect of 5,260, To say that
the section applies only to arrangements whoss sole
puraose is tax avoldance would be contrary to the
decigions in Newkon's case ond Hancock ve Federdd
Commissioner of Taxation, suprie To hold that tux

el

avoidance should be the principoal purposce of the
arrangoement would seem to mo 5 be opposed to the
redgoning on which those decisions rest, and would
introduce into s.250 2 refinemant which 1s not
suggestod by the words of the section itself,; and
which would tend to increasc, vather thon romove,
the difficultics to which the section gives »ise,

by requiring the courts to welgh one purpose ogainst
another and %o decide which was predominant. An

T
Fh

arrangement may, for ewompley bo designed to scour
both the avoidance of income %ax and the aveidance

£ death duties = each purpose mly be egually
important = and in such o case the arrangeient does
not in my opinion escape from s.260 simply becnuse
it cannot be held that the avoidance of tox 1s the
pnineipal purpose of the schemns O the othor hond,
if tax avoldance is on inessential or incidental
feobure of the crrangement, thal may well sewxve to
show that the arrdngement cannot necessarily be labelled
as a means to avold tay.™

{ adopty, with respect, theso obsorvations of Gibbs,
Jo  In nw view tax avoidance was not an incidental foature
of the arrangement ontered into but was an importont pazt of

3.‘::- &

I tuen now to what oppeurs to me to be the most
JALELY L 2spect of this matder. Whot, so far as the
asgessment undor appenl ds concemned, was effected by the
arransrment?  In the finvncial year under considerotion,
the oppellent did not, with the exception of a comparatively
er0ll amount to which 7 shall later advert, actuolly receive
any rinoYe In this respect it was contendsd on the o~
payer®s behalf that unless there can be found money in the
hands of the tuxphyer the agsessment is not auvthorisede In
this mespect reliance was placed upon Nowbon's case (suprs)(s)

{8) {(1957-58) 98 C.L.R. 2




. 07 -

and o nunber of other cascs. The passoge in Hewbop's case
i

{cuprn) (9) rolating +0 8.260 woliod on is to be found ot
fol

o
e 10 cf the moport and e ag Ilowss~

"in the words of the Courts of Australisz, it is an
teanihilating? provision the Conmissioner can use the
scotion so as to ignore the transactlons which are
caught by it. But the ignorine of the teanshetions
or the snnihiiation of thom = dnes not itsclf croote
3 liabilitv to toxe In oxder to make the toxpovers
liakley the Commisgioner must show that some moneys
hoave come indo the hands of the taxpavers which the
Commissioner 1s entitled to %went as Incoms dexived
by theme Their Lordships agres with the way in which
Fullagar, Je put it in his Judgmont: 'Section 260
altors nothing that was done between the partics.
But for purposes of income tox, it entitloeg the
Commissioner to look at the end zresult and o ignoro
0ll the steps which were token in pursuonce of the

avoided arrangomonte!

L‘_‘l

ell

l-—ma

Reference might here be mide to the case of [

vs_Foderal Commissioner of Taxotion (10). I do nob

nroposs to canvass the facts of that case in dethll,

it 1% wag found that there was an agrangenent caught by
80,260, and that the net result was thot the appellant
secglved in chgh £11,000.0,0 as & cupital receint rather
Than 4 Ane income recedpts  Tho poin® of the case, for
weason’t pUPPoses, is that thero was fourd! in the honds of

tho aprellant & cash sume

I turn now to the casn of Hancook we Federnl

Crmpissioner of Toxation (11} Dixeny CoJo ot pe 279,

afier niting passtges from the Judgment of the Peivy
Council in Hewton's case (supra) {12}, saids=

"It is here that the difficulty of the cosgs

cr
]

ises. The 3lnge or enhancement in the position
of George Hancock, what had come into his hénds,

{9}  (1957-58) 93 CoL.R. 2

{10) {1951-53) 87 C.L.R. pe 548
(11) (1962=63) 108 C.L.R. 258
{12) (1957=58) 98 CoL.Ro 2
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what he had derived, at the ultimate end of the
itransaction wke his proportion of the shares of
the Lefroys and his proportion of the £2,500, I
do not think that when Lord Denning employed the word
*moncys' in the paissage last quoted he intended %o
distinguish between moneys a&nd any other form of
asset the receipt of which moy constitute the
derlvotion of Income such as an immediatoely con=
vertible security, But shares in a proprietary
company may not ba within thot cotegorvececeessss
sccssgosesvcsce WheN all the movements of

credit are treated as over and the result simply
(os distinguished from the movements or ostensible
movements of credit and money by which the rosult
was accomplished) is looked at and compared with
the position from which it began, what has becn
effected is seen to be the acquisition by the
Honeocks of the Lefroys® shares together with a

sum of £2,500 added sscagscescescsecssccassvocese
Ce000CRADVUOQOBEOONORPOEOARGODOACEBOSBRICRDDDROB0DS
Indeed the point of the whole arrongement that has
been considered void as against the Commissioner was
to effoct o libaration of the fund of profits with=
out incurring tax and at the same time by meons of
the fund liberated to acquire the shares of the
Lofroys. ™

Kitto, Jo in Hopegck's case (supra) {13) at p.282,
after reforring to the notorious difficuliles of the
section, which hod been productive of a line of vases
culminating in Newton's case (supra) (14), went on to
expound 2 number of geneoxal propositions which may be
implied from the decision of the Privy Council in Newton®s
case (supra)}(15)s He discussed the meaning of the
word “aprangement”, the words "has or purports to have
the purpose or effect" and the considerations by which the
character of the transactions moy be determined. He
continueds= '

(13) (1962-63) 108 C.L.R. 258
{14) (1957-58) 98 C.L.R. 2
(15} {1957-58) 98 C.L.R. 2
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“(3) But the overt acts will ensble the armangment

e bhe charactorizoed as @ meons for the aveldance of
oy 4F they have included a transfer of property from
~he taxpayer in ¢onsequenco of which fncome from the
pranorty. instond of being roceived as such by the
tnrpayer, has follewed elther of two coursoss (1)

¢ aource which has corried 11 through the hands of
othor persons to the taxoayer, Mt so as to reach him
with the character of copitals o (ii) & course which
has amountoed In offoct. to an appliecation of the
meneys by the taxpoyer, and so has beon a proctical
equivalornt of o recelpt by him followed by an
expendi’ttme by him SPC00LEICELECOREGIOIROBYARG RV GRBO RS
Ola0.';0OOC..oﬂhﬁDG..OOI.Q..t..ih;ﬂtid‘....;Qﬂ.tﬂ.lﬁoﬁh;
(7) Where an arrongement is found to be within the
seotion bocouse of a transfer having such o
consequence s is mentioned in (5) abovey the

transfor is to be considered as vold to the extent
montioned In the sectione The rosult is thot income
which has followed olther of the courses veferrced to
in (b) 1s te be reogorded as income to which the tax-
paver was ontitleds Consequently the receipt of the
income by the tronsforce in pursuance of the arrange-
ment is properly o be treoted by the Commlssionen

as a derivation of it, os income; by the taxpiyere”

His Honour then added an explanation of propositions
(5} ant (7) in these tormss=

A cledr oxample of income following the first of
the covmsas mankioned is providod by Bellls coso,
wirere 1% was found possible to trace dividend monovs
from & company 4o Dolly and show thot althouch they
hasd in ©a6% zeashed Brll as sopltol thev weze the
produce of sharaes formerly held by him and tronsfoereod
undar an arpangenent which ensweed that he would
»oenive thot, but receive them dronsformmed into
capitol and so made free of income thxe The Privy
Council rogarded the bulk of the moneye in aquastion
in Hewtonls case as In the eome cotegorye The scoond
of the courses deseribed in (5) above is 1llustrated
by the Privy Councilts treatment of the moncys roe
tainad by Poctolus in Newton's coses It 1g ansy to
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imagine other possible instances of'it. Tne would
be the case in which, by arrangement between A and B,
A has transforred hils shares to By ond B hag applied
dividend moneys thercfrom in making a paymont to C
but really as & gift to C from &, or in paying for
property to be transforred by C.to Ay or in secupring
some benefit or advantage for A, and then (making
plain the tox=avoiding nature of the whole areange=
ment) B hag retransforred the shares to A,"

_ The propositions expounded by Kitto, J. in Hanecock's
gase (supra) (16} wore adepted by a Full Court of this Cowrt

in The Chief Collechtor of Taxes ve Bailes {17)s I also,
with respecty adopt theme |

In the present case the appellant, unlike the taxw
payers in many of the!docided authorities in this field,
had no prossure upon him in the sense that he had an
impending liability to tuxe At the relevant time no
Division 7 tax was payabls in this country and in con=
sequence Theo Thomas % Coe Ptys Ltds was not in a position
where it wos forced to moke any declaxation of 2 dividend
to relieve liability upon it to pay & dlvidend with~
holding taxe. In conscguence the appellant wos not faced
with any tax liability unless ond until 2 dividend waosg
doclorad by Theo Thomgs & Co. Phye Lide find recelived by
him ng such. What wasy however, in my view, ochiceved by
the arrengement was that his rights to recelve a dividend,
if and when declared, were transformed into o right 4o
demand @nd receive repoymonts of loan moneys which would -
not be tuxable in his hands. But what I think is of
considorable significance in this case is that upon the
evidence as. I undersiand it when the dividend in the
sum of $425,000 was declared this sum was credited in the
books of Rainau but not physically paid to Rainaue Ne
sum of mwoney (with the oxception $o which I shall loter
refor) has been recelved by the appellant in the financial
yoar with which I am conc:rned in pursuance of the arrange=
ments Thusy it seems to me, that the first course referred
to by Kittoy, Jo in his proposition (B) proviously reforred

{16) {1962«63) 108 CuL.R. 258
(17) 73 LeToCo 4065




to is not satisfied {n the circumstances of this caseq
Nor, in my view, can it properly be said that the second
course has been satlsfied, in that there has been no
practicrl equivalent of @ mecoipt by him followed by an
oxpendiiure by hime There is in the books of Raindu a dobt
owing to him which, for one xoason or another, he may
never roecelive. An oxaminotion of the balance sheets of
Theo Thomas & Cos Pty, Ltd. and Rainou as at the relevant
times indicate thét cash resources were not available to
pay the debt owing to the appellant if dewanded, or
anything like thot amount. It accordingly scems to me
quite controry to the knhown facts to treat the appellant
os having received in the vear of income under roviow o
sum of $204,593, I do not think that it can he properly
said that the arrangement had the purposc or effect of
relicving the appellant from liability to pay income tax
on the sum of $204,593 in the year of income in respoct of
which the assessment under appeal was made,

An alternotive argument put on bohalf of the
appellant was thot if it be found that 2 s.361 arrcngement
existed then the only amount that could boe said to have
veached the hands of the appellant. in the income yeoodr in
question is an amount of §$9,334.26, appearing in the loan
account of the appellant against the date 30th Septomber,
1971, In this respect It is %o be noted thot ground (a)
(iv) of the Notico of Chjection refers to an amount not
excceding $35,056.54 as being paid to the appellant by
hainau in the income yodx ended. 30th Juney, 1972, I do not
understond the reference to $35,056454, and it does not
appear to accord with the copy of the loan account of the
appeliont (Exhibit 26), It scems to me that upon the
evidence before me the only amount that can be said to
have passed to the appellant in the year ended 30th June,
1972 as o result of the arrongement is the sun of @99334.26;
Howevers; as pointed out by counsel for the appellant he
was In the finoncial yeor entitled to a deduction of
$14,757 in pespect of a less incurred in his Australian
activitiess In the rosult, therefore, he had no asscssable
income during the yoar ended 30th June, 1972, |

This appeal is also concernod with the disallowance
by the Chief Collector of o claim in respect of the appoliantts
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spousee In the background of the whole matter this is
relatively unimportanﬁ; It moy be that some income came

to Mrse, Thomas in the relevont income year as o result

of the arrangement which I have found to exist. Upon the
evidence before me I am unable to say what (if any) separate
income was derived in the relevant year by hera Accordingly
it seems to me that the appellant has not discharged his
onus of showing that the Chief Collector's disallowance of
his claim for o deduction for his spouse wis wrongs

In this appeal the appellant also seeks the
deletion or remission of §$33,613 additioml tax included
in the assessment with respect to the alleged omission
by the appellant from his rcoturn of the sum of {204,593,
Upon my findings this sum was not omitted hut the amount
of $9,334.26 was omittede Obviously the imposition of
additional tax in the sum of $#33,613 cannot stand but it
may be argued that soime other amount should be substituted.

In the circumstances I will not make any formal
orders at this stage but propose adopting the course of
publishing these rensonhs and leaving it open for the
parties should they desire to argue the quostion of
penalty and the further question of the costs of this
procesding,

Solicitors for the Appellant: WMossrs. McCubbery, Train,
Love & Thomasg N
Counsels R. Bainton, Q.C. & B Murphy

Solicitors for the Respondent: BoW. Kiduy Crown Solicitor
Counsel: LoJo Pricstly, Q.C. &
P« Benson




